MESH

February 16, 1996

Mr. Ray Smith

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Dept.
811 South First Street

Artesia NM 88210-2834

Dear Mr. Smith:

Subject: A. Dooley #1 UT D-4-19-28

In response to your letter dated January 9, 1996, MESA owns no interest in the subject well or
lands. | was able to track these lands to Yates Petroleum Company. | spoke with Kathy at Yates
and she advised me that they own 100% interest in State of New Mexico Lease #648 covering the
W/2 of NW/4 of Section 4, T19S, R28E, Eddy County, New Mexico. If you will contact Yates they
should be able to help in updating your records.

Let me know if | can assist further.

Very truly yours,

O\ & S

Mrs. Nita L. Smith
Senior Division Order Analyst

jnb:nis515.Itr
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

) ] OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FER SALISBUR.
GARY E. JOHNSON ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE JENNI URS
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY

January 9, 1996

Mesa Petroleum Co
P.0. Box 2009
Amarillo, TX 79105

Re: Mesa Petroleum Co, A. Dooley #1 Ut D-4-19-28

Dear Sirs;

Our records indicate Mesa Petroleum owns the above captioned well.
The well has been idle for many years and we respectfully request
your assistance in updating our records.

We appreciate any help you can give us regarding this problem.

%Wm
Ray ith

Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector

811 S. First St. ARTESIA,NEW MEXICO 88210-2834 505-748-1283



